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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: McQueary, Lori
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 3:18 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: Re: resume reference

This is perfect, thank you! 
 

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 11:17 AM 
To: McQueary, Lori <lori.mcqueary822@topper.wku.edu> 
Subject: RE: resume reference  
  
Absolutely! Let me know what information you need from me, if you need more than this. 
  
Jeremy Logsdon, Ed.D. 
Assistant Professor, School of Teacher Education, College of Education and Behavioral Sciences, Western 
Kentucky University 
Director, WKU Center for Literacy 
Gary Ransdell Hall 1073B 
1906 College Heights Boulevard 
Bowling Green, KY 42104 
270.745.2207 (w) 270.537.5383 (c) 
jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu 
  
  
  
From: McQueary, Lori <lori.mcqueary822@topper.wku.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:13 AM 
To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Subject: resume reference 
  
Hi, Dr. Logsdon. 
I hope you are doing well. I was wondering: could I please include you as a reference on my resume for 
my LITE program portfolio website?  
Thank you for your consideration.  
Sincerely,  
Lori 


